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RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, December 7, 2010 7:22 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 12/7/10 Tuesday 

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:30 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Outer Office 

9:15 am DROP-BY w/LEO DALY AND TARAN DAVIES 
9:25 am Secretary's Outer Office 

9:45 am PRE-BRIEF 
10:00 am Secretary's Outer Office 

10:00 am MTG w/INDIAN SPECIAL REP. FOR AFGHANISTAN AND PAKISTAN 
10:30 am AMBASSADOR S.K. LAMBAH Secretary's Outer Office 

10:30 am DROP-BY w/KEN MILLER 
10:45 am Secretary's Outer Office 

11:05 am DEPART State Department *En route White House 

11:15 am ARRIVE White House 

11:15 am 
1:00 pm Situation Room, White House 

1:00 pm LUNCH w/f0M DONILON 
2:00 pm Office of the National Security Advisor, West Wing, White House 

2:00 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department 

2:10 pm ARRIVE State Department 

2:35 pm PRE-BRIEF w/U.S. AMBASSADOR TO THE OECD KAREN KORNBLUH 
2:45 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

2:45 pm MEETING w/OECD SECRETARY GENERAL JOSE ANGEL GURRIA 
3:15 pm Secretary's Outer Office *Official photo. 

3:20 pm ONE-ON-ONE MTG w/NORWEGIAN FM JONAS GAHR 
3:30 pm STOERESecretary's Outer Office *Camera Spray at top in Treaty Room. 

3:30 pm EXPANDED MEETING w/NORWEGIAN FOREIGN MINISTER 
4:00 pm JONAS GAHR STOERE Secretary's Conference Room 

4:15 pm MEETING w/EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF U.S. HUMAN 
5:00 pm RIGHTS ORGANIZATIONS Deputy Secretary's Conference Room 

5:00 pm MEETING w/MARIA OTERO 
5:15 pm Secretary's Office 

5:30 pm SPEECH PREP MEETING 
6:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

Tbd pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

Tbd pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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